Division of Public Utilities
Docket No. 25-057-21
DPU Exhibit 1.04

11/4/25, 4:57 PM Inbox - Jordan Parks (Enbridge UWI - 5) - Outlook

0 Outlook

RE: Natural Gas Expansion to South Rim

From Jordan Parks (Enbridge NC - 5P) <Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com>
Date Wed 8/27/2025 3:07 PM
To Kendall Thomas <Kendall.thomas@tooeleco.gov>

0 1 attachment (13 KB)
Signature Page.pdf;

Councilman Thomas,

Can you sign and have notarized the attached signature page for your testimony and send it back to me? We are
planning on filing our application to extend natural gas service to South Rim next week. Thanks for all your help!

Jordan Parks
Regulatory Analyst

333 South State Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Cell: 804-516-2230

ENBRIDGE

enbridgegas.com [Questargas.com]

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.

From: Kendall Thomas <Kendall.thomas@tooeleco.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:28 PM

To: Jordan Parks (Enbridge NC - 5P) <Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com>

Cc: Austin Summers (Enbridge UWI - 5) <austin.summers@dominionenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Natural Gas Expansion to South Rim

Are you expecting this message to your DE email? Suspicious? Use PhishAlarm to report the message.
Open a browser and type in the name of the trusted website instead of clicking on links. DO NOT click
links or open attachments until you verify with the sender using a known-good phone number. Never
provide your DE password.

M 25-057-XX EG Exhibit 4.0 - Thomas Direct Testimony 8-XX-25 REV 1.docx [tooele-
my.sharepoint.com]

From: Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com <Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 11:27 AM
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To: Kendall Thomas <Kendall.thomas@tooeleco.gov>
Cc: austin.summers@dominionenergy.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Natural Gas Expansion to South Rim

This Message originated outside our organization. Please use caution
when clicking links or attachments.

Jordon,

Made a couple of changes and THANK you for helping get natural gas to the South Rim
community. Please let me know if | can help in any additional way.

Thanks

Kendall Thomas
Tooele County Council
435-830-6016

Councilman Thomas,

Attached is a preliminary draft of your testimony for the proposed natural gas expansion to South Rim. Please
review it at your convenience and feel free to make any edits or add comments as you see fit. If you have any
questions or would like to discuss the draft further, don’t hesitate to reach out by phone or email.

Thanks,

Jordan Parks
Regulatory Analyst

333 South State Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Cell: 804-516-2230

ENBRIDGE

enbridgegas.com [Questa rgas.co m]

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.

From: Kendall Thomas <Kendall.thomas@tooeleco.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2025 11:24 AM

To: Jordan Parks (Enbridge NC - 5P) <Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com>

Cc: Austin Summers (Enbridge UWI - 5) <austin.summers@dominionenergy.com>; Brittany Lopez
<brittany.lopez@tooeleco.gov>

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

Thanks for reaching out to me about the possibilities of bringing natural gas to the South Rim
community and | look forward to visiting with you about expanding natural gas service to this part of
Tooele County.

My schedule is very flexible this week, so feel free to call me anytime at 435-830-6016.

Kendall Thomas
Tooele County Council
435-830-6016

From: Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com <Jordan.Parks@dominionenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Kendall Thomas <Kendall.thomas@tooeleco.gov>

Cc: austin.summers@dominionenergy.com; Brittany Lopez <brittany.lopez@tooeleco.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Natural Gas Expansion to South Rim

This Message originated outside our organization. Please use caution
when clicking links or attachments.

Councilman Thomas,

Good Morning, | hope this email finds you well. We are preparing to file an application with the
Utah Public Service Commission to expand natural gas service to the community of South Rim.
We were informed by Brittany Lopez that you would be able to help us by being a witness in the
case. This would involve a couple of things.

1. Pre-filed direct testimony — We will write this for you and will have you sign it. Before we
write it, it would be helpful to know the benefits you think the rural expansion will bring to
the community. For reference, the testimony of the mayors of Eureka, Goshen, Green
River, Genola, and Portage are below.

a. Eureka -
http://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/19docs/1905731/311325DirTestNickCastletonDEU12-3-
2019.pdf

b. Goshen -
https://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/21docs/2105706/318119DirTestmStevenStaheliDEU4-
5-2021.pdf

c. Green River -
https://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/21docs/2105712/319900DirTestmTravisBaconDEU8-5-
2021.pdf

d. Genola -
https://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/23docs/2305713/329765DirTstmnyMartyLarsonDEU9-
8-2023.pdf [pscdocs.utah.gov]

e. Portage -
https://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/24docs/2405713/335591DirTstmnyMaxHugginsEGU9-
20-2024.pdf
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2. Witness at the hearing — While it’s unlikely, there is a small chance you may be asked to
act as a witness at a hearing in Salt Lake City. Only the Mayor of Eureka has done so in
the past but that was our first application. If you're curious, you can view his testimony
here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ImnjQmHCu_E (starts at 1:42:00 and ends at
2:26:32), or read the transcript starting on page 65:
https://pscdocs.utah.gov/gas/19docs/1905731/314809RprtrTrnscrptJuly1620207-27-
2020.pdf.

Would you be available for a quick call next week to answer a few questions and discuss the
potential benefits to South Rim? Once we settle on a date and time, I'll send over a calendar
invite. Feel free to call me at 804-516-2230 if you have any questions or would prefer to talk
over the phone. Here are a few of the questions | would like to discuss.

1. What are some of the benefits you see from having natural gas for the residents in South
Rim ?

2. Is South Rim expected to grow in the coming years? If so, is there a projected growth
rate?

3. Are there new subdivisions or homes planned to be built in the coming years?

4. Is there any commercial growth planned?

5. Have there been any commercial or industrial projects that were interested in South Rim
but chose not to due to lack of energy?

6. Are there any other reasons to bring natural gas to South Rim?

Thank you again for your willingness to support this effort—I’'m looking forward to working with
you.

Jordan Parks
Regulatory Analyst

333 South State Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Cell: 804-516-2230

ENBRIDGE

enbridgegas.com [Questargas.com]
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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